DELEGATED LEGISLATION MONITOR 21 – 25 JUNE 2004

This week at a glance

There were 93 disallowable instruments tabled in the Parliament. These were made under 28 separate enabling Acts, through 14 Departments of State.

Statutory Rules

• 21 of the 93 instruments were Statutory Rules, all of which were made as amending instruments

Instrument makers

- 35 instruments were made by the Governor-General or Ministers
- 58 instruments were made by Public Officials

TABLE OF CONTENTS

DELEGATED LEGISLATION TABLED IN THE SENATE 21 – 25 JUNE 2004

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, FISHERIES AND FORESTRY	
Primary Industries (Customs) Charges Amendment Regulations 2004 (No. 4) Primary Industries (Customs) Charges Amendment Regulations 2004 (No. 5) Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Amendment Regulations 2004 (No. 4)	7 7 7
ATTORNEY-GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT	
Customs (Prohibited Imports) Amendment Regulations 2004 (No. 3)	8
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNICATIONS, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND THE ARTS	
Telecommunications (Freephone and Local Rate Numbers Auctions — Registration Charge) Determination 2004 under s. 53 of the <i>Australian Communications Authority Act 1997</i>	9
DEPARTMENT OF DEFENCE	
Defence Determination 2004/23	10
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, SCIENCE AND TRAINING	
Commonwealth Grant Scheme Guidelines under s. 238-10 of the Higher Education Support Act 2003	11
Determination No. T14-2004 under s. 15 of the <i>Higher Education Funding Act 1988</i>	11
DEPARTMENT OF FAMILY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES	
Child Support (Assessment) Amendment Regulations 2004 (No. 1) Child Support (Registration and Collection) Amendment Regulations 2004 (No. 2)	12 12
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION	
Papua New Guinea (Staffing Assistance) (Superannuation) Amendment	
Regulations 2004 (No. 1)	13
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND AGEING	
Health Insurance Amendment Regulations 2004 (No. 4) Health Insurance (General Medical Services Table) Amendment	14
Regulations 2004 (No. 3) Medical Indemnity Subsidy Amendment Scheme 2004 under s. 43(1)	14
of the Medical Indemnity Act 2002	14
Premium Support Scheme 2004 under s. 43(1) of the <i>Medical Indemnity Act 2002</i>	14
Private Patients' Hospital Charter under s. 73F of the <i>National Health Act 1953</i> Therepoutic Goods Amendment Pagulations 2004 (No. 2)	14 14
Therapeutic Goods Amendment Regulations 2004 (No. 2) Therapeutic Goods (Medical Devices) Amendment Regulations 2004 (No. 1)	15
	10

DEPARTMENT OF IMMIGRATION AND MULTICULTURAL AND INDIGENOUS AFFAIRS

Migration Agents Amendment Regulations 2004 (No. 1)	16
Migration Agents Registration Application Charge Amendment	10
Regulations 2004 (No. 1)	16
Migration Amendment Regulations 2004 (No. 3)	16
Notice under s. 306AD of the <i>Migration Act 1958</i>	16
Notice under S. 500AD of the <i>interation Act</i> 1956	10
DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRY, TOURISM AND RESOURCES	
National Measurement Amendment Guidelines 2004 (No. 1) under s. 7B	
of the National Measurement Act 1960	17
National Measurement Amendment Regulations 2004 (No. 1)	17
DEPARTMENT OF THE PRIME MINISTER AND CABINET	
Public Service Amendment Regulations 2004 (No. 1)	18
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT AND REGIONAL SERVICES	
Administration Amendment Ordinance 2004 (No. 1)	19
Administration Amendment Ordinance 2004 (No. 1) Administration Amendment Ordinance 2004 (No. 1)	19
Civil Aviation Amendment Regulations 2004 (No. 1)	19
Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 (27 Instruments)	19-22
Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 (27 Instruments) Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 (14 Instruments)	23-24
Civil Aviation Orders, Part 100 (14 Instruments) Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 (1 Instrument)	23-24
Exemption No. CASA EX20/2004 under r. 308 of the <i>Civil Aviation Regulations</i>	24
Exemption No. CASA EX20/2004 under r. 308(1) of the <i>Civil Aviation</i> Exemption No. CASA EX22/2004 under r. 308(1) of the <i>Civil Aviation</i>	24
Regulations	25
Exemption No. CASA EX25/2004 under r. 235(11) of the <i>Civil Aviation</i>	23
Regulations	25
Instrument No. CASA 148/04 under r. 235(2) and 215(3) of the <i>Civil Aviation</i>	23
Regulations	25
Instrument No. CASA 218/04 under r. 99AA(5) of the Civil Aviation Regulations	25
Instrument No. CASA 301/04 under r. 208 of the Civil Aviation Regulations	25
Instrument No. CASA 302/04 under r. 208 of the Civil Aviation Regulations	25
Instrument No. CASA 357/04 under r. 208 of the Civil Aviation Regulations	26
Instrument No. CASA 358/04 under r. 208 of the Civil Aviation Regulations	26
Interpretation Amendment Ordinance 2004 (No. 1)	26
Interpretation Amendment Ordinance 2004 (No. 1)	26
Marine Navigation Levy Amendment Regulations 2004 (No. 1)	26
Marine Navigation (Regulatory Functions) Levy Amendment Regulations	
2004 (No. 1)	26
Marine Orders, Part 12 — Construction — Subdivision & stability, machinery	
and electrical installations, Issue 2 (Amendment)	27
Marine Orders, Part 15 — Construction — Fire protection, fire detection and fire	
extinction, Issue 4 (Amendment)	27
Marine Orders, Part 25 — Equipment — Life-saving, Issue 4 (Amendment)	27
Maritime Transport Security Amendment Regulations 2004 (No. 2)	27

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2004 (No. 4) under s. 13(2)	
and 13A(1) of the Currency Act 1965	28
Income Tax Amendment Regulations 2004 (No. 3)	28
DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS' AFFAIRS	
Approval of Classes of Payments for the purposes of paragraph 431(1)(b)	
of the Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004	29
Approval of Determination for Providing Treatment under s. 286(3)	
of the Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004	29
Determination of Rate of Interest under s. 79(3) of the <i>Military</i>	
Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004	29
Determination of Specified Rate per Kilometre under s. 293 of the	
Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004	29

DELEGATED LEGISLATION TABLED IN THE SENATE 21 – 25 JUNE 2004

DEPARTMENT OF STATE NUMBER OF INSTRUMENTS

Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry	2
Attorney-General's	1
Communications, Information Technology and the Arts	1
Defence	1
Education, Science and Training	2
Employment and Workplace Relations	0
Environment and Heritage	0
Family and Community Services	2
Finance and Administration	1
Foreign Affairs and Trade	0
Health and Ageing	7
Immigration and Multicultural and Indigenous Affairs	4
Industry, Tourism and Resources	2
Prime Minister and Cabinet	1
Transport and Regional Services	63
Treasury	2
Veterans' Affairs	4
Total	93

DELEGATED LEGISLATION TABLED IN THE SENATE 21 – 25 JUNE 2004

ALPHABETICAL LIST OF ENABLING ACTS AND NUMBER OF INSTRUMENTS MADE UNDER EACH ACT

Australian Communications Authority Act 1997	1
Child Support (Assessment) Act 1989	1
Child Support (Registration and Collection) Act 1988	1
Christmas Island Act 1958	2
Civil Aviation Act 1988	52
Cocos (Keeling) Islands Act 1955	2
Currency Act 1965	1
Customs Act 1901	1
Defence Act 1903	1
Health Insurance Act 1973	2
Higher Education Funding Act 1988	1
Higher Education Support Act 2003	1
Income Tax Assessment Act 1936	1
Marine Navigation (Regulatory Functions) Levy Act 1991	1
Marine Navigation Levy Act 1989	1
Maritime Transport Security Act 2003	1
Medical Indemnity Act 2002	2
Migration Act 1958	3
Migration Agents Registration Application Charge Act 1997	1
Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004	4
National Health Act 1953	1
National Measurement Act 1960	2
Navigation Act 1912	3
Papua New Guinea (Staffing Assistance) Act 1973	1
Primary Industries (Customs) Charges Act 1999	2
Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Act 1999	1
Public Service Act 1999	1
Therapeutic Goods Act 1989	2

Total

93

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, FISHERIES AND FORESTRY

Primary Industries (Customs) Charges Amendment Regulations 2004 (No. 4) Statutory Rules 2004 No. 118

Primary Industries (Customs) Charges Act 1999

Made 10/06/2004

Tabled 21/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR

Summary Specify an alteration to the mix of the

statutory levy and export charge on custard apples between the marketing component and the research and development component, without altering the overall impost.

Primary Industries (Customs) Charges Amendment Regulations 2004 (No. 5) Statutory Rules 2004 No. 120

Primary Industries (Customs) Charges Act 1999

Made 10/06/2004

Tabled 21/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR

Summary Specify a variation to the charge bands

applying to the Wine Export Charge.

Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Amendment Regulations 2004 (No. 4) Statutory Rules 2004 No. 119

Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Act 1999

Made 10/06/2004

Tabled 21/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR

Summary Specify an alteration to the mix of the

statutory levy and export charge on custard apples between the marketing component and the research and development component, without altering the overall impost.

ATTORNEY-GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT

Customs (Prohibited Imports) Amendment Regulations 2004 (No. 3) Statutory Rules 2004 No. 121

Customs Act 1901

Made 10/06/2004

Tabled 21/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR

Summary Permit the importation of four breeds

of dogs, the importation of which was previously prohibited, for certain

scientific purposes.

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNICATIONS, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND THE ARTS

Telecommunications (Freephone and Local Rate Numbers Auctions — Registration Charge) Determination 2004 under s. 53 of the *Australian* Communications Authority Act 1997

Australian Communications Authority Act 1997

Made 09/06/2004

Tabled 24/06/2004 S 24/06/2004 HR

Summary Specifies the fee that is payable by an

applicant for registration for public auctions of certain telephone numbers.

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENCE

Defence Determination 2004/23

Defence Act 1903

Made 16/06/2004

Tabled 21/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR

Summary Specifies revised post indexes for

overseas localities where members of the Australian Defence Force serve.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, SCIENCE AND TRAINING

Commonwealth Grant Scheme Guidelines under s. 238-10 of the *Higher Education Support Act 2003*

Higher Education Support Act 2003

Made 02/06/2004

Tabled 21/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR

Summary Specifies guidelines to be used in

administering the payment of grants to higher education providers under the Commonwealth Grant Scheme.

Determination No. T14-2004 under s. 15 of the *Higher Education Funding Act 1988*

Higher Education Funding Act 1988

Made 09/06/2004

Tabled 22/06/2004 S 22/06/2004 HR

Summary Specifies second round funding under

the Workplace Reform Programme for the University of the Sunshine Coast and the University of Notre Dame.

DEPARTMENT OF FAMILY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES

Child Support (Assessment) Amendment Regulations 2004 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2004 No. 122

Child Support (Assessment) Act 1989

Made 10/06/2004

Tabled 21/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR

Summary Provide for electronic service of

notices.

Child Support (Registration and Collection) Amendment Regulations 2004 (No. 2) Statutory Rules 2004 No. 123

Child Support (Registration and Collection) Act 1988

Made 10/06/2004

Tabled 21/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR

Summary Specify an increase in prescribed

amounts that may be disbursed to persons under the *Child Support* (Registration and Collection) Act 1988.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

Papua New Guinea (Staffing Assistance) (Superannuation) Amendment Regulations 2004 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2004 No. 124

Papua New Guinea (Staffing Assistance) Act 1973

Made 10/06/2004

Tabled 21/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR

Summary Introduce family law superannuation

splitting provisions for beneficiaries of

the former Papua New Guinea

Superannuation Fund.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND AGEING

Health Insurance Amendment Regulations 2004 (No. 4)

Statutory Rules 2004 No. 125

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 10/06/2004

Tabled 21/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR

Summary Specify twelve classes of allied health

services for the purposes of payment of Medicare benefits.

Premium Support Scheme 2004 under s. 43(1) of the *Medical Indemnity Act 2002*

Medical Indemnity Act 2002

Made 15/06/2004

Tabled 24/06/2004 S 23/06/2004 HR

Summary Established the Premium Support

Scheme to replace the Medical Indemnity Subsidy Scheme.

Health Insurance (General Medical Services Table) Amendment Regulations 2004 (No. 3) Statutory Rules 2004 No. 126

Health Insurance Act 1973

Made 10/06/2004

Tabled 21/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR

Summary Add a new item to the Table, allowing

medical benefits to be paid when a medical practitioner undertakes a comprehensive medical assessment for a permanent resident of a Residential

Aged Care Facility.

Private Patients' Hospital Charter under s. 73F of the *National Health Act 1953*

National Health Act 1953

Made 07/06/2004

Tabled 24/06/2004 S 23/06/2004 HR

Summary Specifies a charter to assist private

patients, and to guide doctors, hospitals and health funds in dealing with private

patients.

Therapeutic Goods Amendment Regulations 2004 (No. 2)

Statutory Rules 2004 No. 127

Medical Indemnity Subsidy Amendment Scheme 2004 under s. 43(1) of the *Medical Indemnity Act* 2002

Medical Indemnity Act 2002

Made 15/06/2004

Tabled 24/06/2004 S 23/06/2004 HR

Summary Amends the definition of 'procedural

general practitioner' to include procedural general practitioner

registrars, provides for the repeal of the Scheme on 30 June 2004 and makes

other related amendments.

Therapeutic Goods Act 1989

Made 10/06/2004

Tabled 21/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR

Summary Replace the requirements for warning

statements to be included on certain medicines with references to the requirements of the Required Advisory

Statements for Medicine Labels.

Therapeutic Goods (Medical Devices) Amendment Regulations 2004 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2004 No. 128

Therapeutic Goods Act 1989

Made 10/06/2004

Tabled 21/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR

Summary Specify an increase in the fees that are

payable for abridged conformity assessments of medical devices.

DEPARTMENT OF IMMIGRATION AND MULTICULTURAL AND INDIGENOUS AFFAIRS

Migration Agents Amendment Regulations 2004 (No. 1)

Statutory Rules 2004 No. 129

Migration Act 1958

Made 10/06/2004

Tabled 21/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR

Summary Amend the Principal Regulations to

provide for various matters as a consequence of the *Migration*Legislation Amendment (Migration Agents Integrity Measures) Act 2004.

Notice under s. 306AD of the Migration Act 1958

Migration Act 1958

Made 25/05/2004

Tabled 21/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR

Summary Specifies the criteria for determining

whether a registered migration agent has a high visa refusal rate in relation

to a particular class of visa.

Migration Agents Registration Application Charge Amendment Regulations 2004 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2004 No. 130

Migration Agents Registration Application Charge Act 1997

Made 10/06/2004

Tabled 21/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR

Summary Specify the method for determining

when a registered migration agent begins to give immigration advice on a

commercial basis.

Migration Amendment Regulations 2004 (No. 3) Statutory Rules 2004 No. 131

Migration Act 1958

Made 10/06/2004

Tabled 21/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR

Summary Amend the Principal Regulations by

introducing the Skilled – Independent Regional visa, modifying certain student visa criteria, and making other changes to certain business and professional development visas.

DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRY, TOURISM AND RESOURCES

National Measurement Amendment Guidelines 2004 (No. 1) under s. 7B of the *National Measurement Act 1960*

National Measurement Act 1960

Made 09/06/2004

Tabled 21/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR

Summary Amend the Principal Guidelines as a

consequence of changes introduced by the *National Measurement Amendment Act 2004*, and make other minor

technical amendments.

National Measurement Amendment Regulations 2004 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2004 No. 132

National Measurement Act 1960

Made 10/06/2004

Tabled 21/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR

Summary Amend the Principal Regulations as a

consequence of changed institutional arrangements introduced by the

National Measurement Amendment Act 2004, and make other minor technical

amendments.

DEPARTMENT OF THE PRIME MINISTER AND CABINET

Public Service Amendment Regulations 2004 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2004 No. 133

Public Service Act 1999

Made 10/06/2004

Tabled 21/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR

Summary Amend the arrangements applying to

the re-engagement of a person who has resigned from the Australian Public Service to contest an election, and make other technical amendments to

the Principal Regulations.

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT AND REGIONAL SERVICES

Administration Amendment Ordinance

2004 (No. 1)

Territory of Christmas Island Ordinance

No. 2 of 2004

Christmas Island Act 1958

Made 10/06/2004

Tabled 21/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR

Summary Provides that an Acting or Deputy

Administrator may exercise powers of the Administrator from outside the Territory, and makes other technical

amendments.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B727/189

28/05/2004

22/06/2004 S

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Tabled

Made

Tabled

Summary

Summary

Airworthiness Directive AD/B717/14

26/05/2004

22/06/2004 S

21/06/2004 HR

21/06/2004 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a

Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Administration Amendment Ordinance

2004 (No. 1)

Territory of Cocos (Keeling) Islands Ordinance

No. 2 of 2004

Cocos (Keeling) Islands Act 1955

Made 10/06/2004

Tabled 21/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR

Summary Provides that an Acting or Deputy

Administrator may exercise powers of the Administrator from outside the Territory, and makes other technical

amendments.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B747/306

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 26/05/2004

Tabled 22/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Amendment Regulations 2004 (No. 1)

Statutory Rules 2004 No. 134

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 10/06/2004

Tabled 21/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR

Summary Insert a new Part 47 into the Principal

Regulations, dealing with the registration of aircraft and related

matters.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B767/194 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 205/153 Amdt 1

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

26/05/2004 Made

Made 05/05/2004

Tabled 22/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR 22/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR Tabled

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B767/195 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BN-2/71 Amdt 4

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

26/05/2004 Made

Tabled 22/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR Made 26/05/2004

Tabled 22/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Varies the technical requirements for a Summary

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BAe 146/91 Amdt 2 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BN-2/75 Amdt 2

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 26/05/2004

Tabled 22/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR Tabled

Made 26/05/2004

22/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a Summary

particular type of aircraft.

Varies the technical requirements for a Summary

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BAe 146/111 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BN-2/82

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 28/05/2004

Tabled 22/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR Made 26/05/2004

22/06/2004 S Tabled 21/06/2004 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BNT/47 Amdt 4 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 500/28

Civil Aviation Act 1988

26/05/2004 Made

Made 28/05/2004 22/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR Tabled Tabled

22/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

21/06/2004 HR

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CAP 10/5 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 550/24

Civil Aviation Act 1988

28/05/2004 Made Made 28/05/2004 Tabled 22/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR Tabled 22/06/2004 S

Varies the technical requirements for a Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Summary

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 208/15 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CRESCO/6

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 05/05/2004 Made 05/05/2004

Tabled 22/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR Tabled 22/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a Varies the technical requirements for a Summary Summary

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/CESSNA 400/52 Amdt 2

22/06/2004 S

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DHC-8/97

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Tabled

Summary

Made 26/05/2004 21/06/2004 HR

22/06/2004 S Made 28/05/2004 Tabled 21/06/2004 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft.

Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/DHC-8/98 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/F100/53 Amdt 1

Civil Aviation Act 1988

27/05/2004 Made

28/05/2004 Made Tabled 22/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR 22/06/2004 S Tabled

21/06/2004 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/EC 120/8 Amdt 1

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/F100/59 Amdt 2

Civil Aviation Act 1988

26/05/2004 05/05/2004 Made Made

Tabled 22/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR Tabled 22/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Summary

particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/ECUREUIL/99 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/LJ60/1 Amdt 1

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 13/05/2004 Made 26/05/2004

Tabled 22/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR Tabled 22/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a Varies the technical requirements for a Summary Summary

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/EMB-110/53 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/TBM 700/34

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 26/05/2004 Made 27/05/2004

22/06/2004 S Tabled 21/06/2004 HR Tabled 22/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary Summary**

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/AE 2100/1 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/CF6/50

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

27/05/2004 Made

Tabled 22/06/2004 S

Made 21/06/2004 HR Tabled 28/05/2004 22/06/2004 S

21/06/2004 HR

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft engine.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft engine.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/AE 3007/1 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/CF6/54

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Made

Tabled

27/05/2004

Tabled 22/06/2004 S

05/05/2004 Made

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Tabled 22/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft engine.

Summary

Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft engine.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/ARRIEL/17 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 **Airworthiness Directive AD/CF6/55**

Civil Aviation Act 1988

28/05/2004

22/06/2004 S

21/06/2004 HR

21/06/2004 HR

Made Tabled 27/05/2004

22/06/2004 S

21/06/2004 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a Summary

particular type of aircraft engine.

Summary

Varies the technical requirements for a particular type of aircraft engine.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/CF6/44 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/CF6/56

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 28/05/2004

22/06/2004 S Tabled

21/06/2004 HR

Made Tabled 28/05/2004 22/06/2004 S

21/06/2004 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary**

particular type of aircraft engine.

Summary

Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft engine.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/CT7/10 Amdt 2 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/TAY/10 Amdt 1

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

28/05/2004 Made

Made 28/05/2004

Tabled 22/06/2004 S 22/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR 21/06/2004 HR Tabled

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft engine.

Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft engine.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/CT58/17 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/TAY/11

28/05/2004

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

27/05/2004

Tabled 22/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR Tabled 22/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Summary

> particular type of aircraft engine. particular type of aircraft engine.

Made

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 **Airworthiness Directive AD/CT58/18** Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 **Airworthiness Directive AD/HOSE/8**

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 28/05/2004 Made 28/05/2004

Tabled 22/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR Tabled 22/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a Varies the technical requirements for a Summary Summary

> particular type of aircraft engine. particular type of aircraft equipment.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/TAY/8 Amdt 1 Exemption No. CASA EX20/2004 under r. 308 of the Civil Aviation Regulations

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 27/05/2004 Made 15/06/2004

22/06/2004 S Tabled 21/06/2004 HR Tabled 24/06/2004 S 24/06/2004 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a Permits the single-pilot operation of **Summary Summary**

Cessna 550/560 class aeroplanes, particular type of aircraft engine.

subject to conditions.

Exemption No. CASA EX22/2004 under r. 308(1) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations*

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 11/06/2004

Tabled 24/06/2004 S 24/06/2004 HR

Summary Specifies various exemptions for pilots

and flight crew of Australian and foreign balloons participating in the

World Hot Air Balloon

Championships.

Instrument No. CASA 218/04 under r. 99AA(5) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations*

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 07/06/2004

Tabled 24/06/2004 S 24/06/2004 HR

Summary Specifies training requirements for

pilots as a prerequisite to participating in parallel runway operations at Sydney

(Kingsford Smith) Airport.

Exemption No. CASA EX25/2004 under r. 235(11) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations*

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 22/06/2004

Tabled 24/06/2004 S 24/06/2004 HR

Summary Exempts certain aircraft operated by

Royal Flying Doctor Service of Australia from compliance with specified requirements governing the

loading of fuel on aircraft.

Instrument No. CASA 301/04 under r. 208 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations*

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 11/06/2004

Tabled 24/06/2004 S 24/06/2004 HR

Summary Provides that specified hot air balloons

operated by Balloon Aloft (Australia) Pty Ltd may operate without carrying a cabin attendant, subject to specified

conditions.

Instrument No. CASA 148/04 under r. 235(2) and 215(3) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations*

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 25/06/2004

Tabled 24/06/2004 S 24/06/2004 HR

Summary Specifies directions for determining a

maximum weight that certain aircraft operated by Surveillance Australia Pty Ltd must not exceed while taking off

from a wet runway.

Instrument No. CASA 302/04 under r. 208 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations*

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 11/06/2004

Tabled 24/06/2004 S 24/06/2004 HR

Summary Provides that specified hot air balloons

operated by Balloon Aloft (Australia) Pty Ltd may operate without carrying a cabin attendant, subject to specified

conditions.

Instrument No. CASA 357/04 under r. 208 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations*

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 21/06/2004

Tabled 24/06/2004 S 24/06/2004 HR

Summary Provides that specified hot air balloons

operated by Beach Sands Pty Ltd may operate without carrying a cabin attendant, subject to specified

conditions.

Interpretation Amendment Ordinance

2004 (No. 1)

Territory of Cocos (Keeling) Islands Ordinance

No. 3 of 2004

Cocos (Keeling) Islands Act 1955

Made 10/06/2004

Tabled 21/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR

Summary Removes the definition of Official

Secretary from the Principal

Ordinance.

Instrument No. CASA 358/04 under r. 208 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations*

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 21/06/2004

Tabled 24/06/2004 S 24/06/2004 HR

Summary Provides that specified hot air balloons

operated by Beach Sands Pty Ltd may operate without carrying a cabin attendant, subject to specified

conditions.

Marine Navigation Levy Amendment Regulations 2004 (No. 1)

Statutory Rules 2004 No. 135

Marine Navigation Levy Act 1989

Made 10/06/2004

Tabled 21/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR

Summary Specify a decrease in certain rates of

levy in Regulation 4 of the Principal

Regulations.

Interpretation Amendment Ordinance 2004 (No. 1) Territory of Christmas Island Ordinance No. 3 of 2004

Christmas Island Act 1958

Made 10/06/2004

Tabled 21/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR

Summary Removes the definition of Official

Secretary from the Principal

Ordinance.

Marine Navigation (Regulatory Functions) Levy Amendment Regulations 2004 (No. 1) Statutory Rules 2004 No. 136

Marine Navigation (Regulatory Functions) Levy Act 1991

Made 10/06/2004

Tabled 21/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR

Summary Specify a decrease in certain rates of

levy in Regulation 4 of the Principal

Regulations.

Marine Orders, Part 12 — Construction — Subdivision & stability, machinery and electrical installations, Issue 2 (Amendment) Marine Order No. 05 of 2004

Navigation Act 1912

Made 08/06/2004

Tabled 21/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR

Summary Amends the Principal Orders to give

effect to the International Convention for the Safety of Life at Sea Chapter

II-1.

Marine Orders, Part 15 — Construction — Fire protection, fire detection and fire extinction, Issue 4 (Amendment)

Marine Order No. 06 of 2004

Navigation Act 1912

Made 08/06/2004

Tabled 21/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR

Summary Amends the Principal Orders to give

effect to the International Convention for the Safety of Life at Sea Chapter

II-2.

Marine Orders, Part 25 — Equipment — Lifesaving, Issue 4 (Amendment) Marine Order No. 07 of 2004

Navigation Act 1912

Made 08/06/2004

Tabled 21/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR

Summary Amends the Principal Orders to give

effect to the International Convention for the Safety of Life at Sea Chapter III and the International Life-Saving

Appliances Code.

Maritime Transport Security Amendment Regulations 2004 (No. 2) Statutory Rules 2004 No. 137

Maritime Transport Security Act 2003

Made 10/06/2004

Tabled 21/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR

Summary Insert provisions relating to land-side

restricted zones, and specify

corrections and amendments to various other provisions, in the Principal

Regulations.

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2004 (No. 4) under s. 13(2) and 13A(1) of the *Currency Act 1965*

Currency Act 1965

Made 09/06/2004

Tabled 22/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR

Summary Specifies the design and characteristics

of six silver proof one dollar coins, a gold \$150 coin, and a gold \$200 coin.

Income Tax Amendment Regulations 2004 (No. 3) Statutory Rules 2004 No. 115

Income Tax Assessment Act 1936

Made 10/06/2004

Tabled 21/06/2004 S 21/06/2004 HR

Summary Replace the two general classes of

designated concession income with more specific rules concerning income

and profits that are taxed

concessionally in those countries listed

in Part 1 of Schedule 10 to the

Principal Regulations.

DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS' AFFAIRS

Approval of Classes of Payments for the purposes of paragraph 431(1)(b) of the *Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004* MRCA Instrument No. 7 of 2004

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004

Made 01/06/2004

Tabled 23/06/2004 S 23/06/2004 HR

Summary Specifies certain classes of payments

that, on request, may be deducted from weekly compensation payments for members and former members of the

Australian Defence Force.

Determination of Specified Rate per Kilometre under s. 293 of the *Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004*MRCA Instrument No. 5 of 2004

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004

Made 01/06/2004

Tabled 23/06/2004 S 23/06/2004 HR

Summary Specifies the rate per kilometre at

which compensation for costs of travel for treatment is paid to members and former members of the Australian Defence Force and their dependants.

Approval of Determination for Providing Treatment under s. 286(3) of the *Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004* MRCA Instrument No. 3 of 2004

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004

Made 01/06/2004

Tabled 23/06/2004 S 23/06/2004 HR

Summary Provides for treatment and

pharmaceutical benefits arrangements for members and former members of the Australian Defence Force and their

dependants.

Determination of Rate of Interest under s. 79(3) of the *Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004*MRCA Instrument No. 6 of 2004

Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004

Made 01/06/2004

Tabled 23/06/2004 S 23/06/2004 HR

Summary Specifies the rate of interest that is to

apply under s. 79(2) of the Act.